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CORRESPONDENCE
JAN 23, 2015
DOCUMENT NO. 00489-15

From:

Sent:

To:

Cc:

Subject:
Attachments:

Notification Response

Christopher Cooney

Wednesday, January 21, 2015 3:13 PM
Nonnye Grant

Angela Charles; Crystal Card

FW: PSC Publication Mailing List
20150121143434171.pdf

From: Nesmith, Nanci [mailto:Nanci.Nesmith@fpl.com]
Sent: Wednesday, January 21, 2015 3:01 PM

To: Records Clerk

Subject: PSC Publication Mailing List
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Dear Subscriber: ’{1 .& (})WLJ Xfw JU Com - gy [ 22)5

Your name appears on one or more, of the Florida Public Service Commission’s publication mailing
lists for notice of scheduled events\in electric, gas, water, wastewater, and/or telecommunications
matters before the Commission. The Commission is required, pursuant to Section 283.55, Florida
Statutes, to purge our mailing list bienﬁially.

1

Please complete the form below and con\ﬁrm your desire to continue receiving notices (which are also
available on our website at www.floridapsc.com).

|

Name: Nanci Ne Sm \.H.\ ()F’ Business Name: P L.

Mailing Address: E-mail Address:
s S| St. . .
S‘ ._\_: oi:"\t?roe f nancl, nesmitih@ ). com
o
Tallwlassee | FL 333 ol

Telephone No. {5y - 579 |-340 ) - w’w \ FaxNo. 9o~ 591-3939 oly
O 1 would like to receive notices of scheduled events in hard copy.

B3] would like to receive electronic notices of schidulcd cvents,

O 1 DO NOT wish to receive notices of scheduled éycnts.

Please indicate which items you wish to receive: |

Notice of (&) Workshop \Industry (4 Electric
(9 Rulemaking Y \ (9 Gas
()9 Hearing BVD\V () Water

( ) Wastewater
() Telecommunications

Completed by: NQT\L( I\\Q_S'm{"H’\ lDatc:‘\ l/ L’%j!‘}

Please reply to Clerk@pse.state.fl.us, or by U.S. mail, Fajlure to respond by April 30, 2015, will
result in automatic purging from our notice mailing list. Your cooperation is appreciated.

Sincerely,

Carlotta S. Stauffer .
Commission Clerk
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CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER # 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD ® TA1LLANASSER, FL 32399-0850
An Affirmative Action / Equal Opportunlty Employer
I'SC Website: hitpy/Amww,floridapse.com Internel E-mail: contact@pse.siate.flus






